From: Huard, David
Sent: 4/1/2012 5:31:16 PM

Hartman, Jeff (jhartman@SempraUSGP.com); SEdgar(@semprautilities.com
(SEdgar@semprautilities.com); Cherry, Brian K
To: (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7);
JWang@semprautilities.com (JWang@semprautilities.com);
becope@ci.redding.ca.us (bcope@ci.redding.ca.us); dberokoff(@semprautilities.com
(dberokoff@semprautilities.com)]Redacted |
[Redacted |- JBush@NobhleSolutions com

2

(JBush@NobleSolutions.com) Redacted
[Redacted |
kswitzer@gswater.com (kswitzer(@gswater.com); Rosalie.Roth@sce.com
(Rosalie.Roth@sce.com); CMcIntyre@calcable.org (CMcIntyre@calcable.org);
Redacted

ArlinTravis@thisisnoble.com (ArlinTravis@thisisnoble.com);
‘Redacted ‘

Redacted

[Redacted | johnpeterson@alliant-energy.com (johnpeterson@alliant-
energy.com); [Redacted \
zat@cpuc.ca.gov (zaf@cpuc.ca.gov); GWeaver@eqt.com (GWeaver@eqt.com);

Redacted

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Farewell

Congratulations!! Please keep in touch. If you decide to visit SF or LA in your well-eamed retirement, please
give me a call. I think talking with you may be as close as I will ever get to retirement. Warm regards, Dave
Huard

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Hartman, Jeff [mailto:jhartman@SempralUSGP.com)]

Sent: Sunday, April 01, 2012 05:25 PM Pacific Standard Time
To:

Subject: Farewell

After 26Y: years with the Company, I am retiring from Sempra effective June 1. I’ve enjoyed sharing the
opportunities and experiences with a number of you, and now look forward to new challenges in my life after

SB GT&S 0587283
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